

## **Curriculum Vitae**

Surname:	Ngo Khanh
First Name:	Tung
Date of Birth:	24/11/1996
Academic	2018-2020: Masters in Civil Law and Civil Procedure, Ho
Qualification:	Chi Minh City University of Law, Vietnam
	2014-2018: Bachelor of Law, Ho Chi Minh City University
	of Law, Vietnam
Venia Legendi	Law
(qualification to	
teach):	
Further	
Qualifications:	

2022
Full-time
Civil law
- Marriage and Family Law
My research ensures the quality of lectures, updates new
knowledge and enriches the discussions in my lectures with
covers a variety of topics.



Work experience:	May 2022 – present: Lecturer at the Faculty of Civil law, Ho
_	Chi Minh City University of Law
- General	Teaching and scientific research
- Activities as an	- Teaching formal training and in-service training;
Expert:	- Writing journal articles and presentations in seminars.
<b>Publications:</b>	- "Visitation rights and obligations after divorce", The
	People's Court Journal (online),
	https://tapchitoaan.vn/quyen-va-nghia-vu-tham-nom-con-
	sau-ly-hon, published on October 18th, 2019.
	- "Discussing about the evidence value of certified written
	minutes", Journal of procuracy, 21/2020 (co-author).
	- "About the division of common property of husband and
	wife in enterprise through a divorce case", The People's
	Court Journal, 07/2021 (co-author).
	- "Division of common property of husband and wife putting
	into business upon divorce", Vietnamese Journal of Legal
	Sciences, 03(142)/2021 (co-author).
	- "Protecting trademark rights according to the provisions of
	the Draft Law amending and supplementing some articles of
	the Intellectual Property Law and some comments", Seminar
	on amending and supplementing the Intellectual Property
	Law: Theoretical and practical issues (co-author).
	- "Discussing the factor of each spouse's faults in the
	infringement of spousal rights and obligations in divorce
	cases", The People's Court Journal, 02/2022 (co-author).
	- "Discussing types of work protected by copyright", The
	People's Court Journal, 04/2022 (co-author).
	- "Requirements for training time and prerequisite courses of
	the Legal Practice Skills subject", Seminar on Legal practice
	skills course program (co-author).
	- " Coercive consignment of minors to assigned fosterers",
	Seminar on Coercive enforcement of civil judgments (co-
	author).



	- "Protecting children's personal data in the digital
	environment", Seminar on protecting personal data in the
	digital environment (co-author).
	- "Similar application of law in resolving property disputes is
	"betrothal gifts"", Seminar on Principles for resolving civil
	cases in cases where there is no law to apply (co-author).
	- "Practices of resolving property disputes related to graves
	and the application of the law in cases where there is no law
	to apply", Seminar on Principles for resolving civil cases in
	cases where there is no law to apply (co-author).
	- "Marriage fraud: Bases for identification and direction of
	improvement", Vietnamese Journal of Legal of Sciences,
	05(165)/2023 (co-author).
	- "Support obligations between husband and wife in the law
	on marriage and family", Journal of Democracy and Law,
	384/2023 (co-author).
	- "Dispute resolution about child custody modification after
	divorce and some suggestions", Journal of Procuracy,
	20/2023.
Memberships:	
International	
experience through:	
- Management	
Activities	
- Academic	
Activities	
- Personal	
Background/	
Experience	
Other:	